

# KL7KC Board Meeting ~ March 2017

## Board Reports

Treasurer's Report: unavailable; AGC \$100 last year but increased to \$500 this year.

ARL: needs list of members; Sean will send. Sean & Edith will meet separately to review Member Rosters to update information, simplify tracking, and standardized correspondence to members concerning dues.

Testing Results: unavailable.

Events:

POD exercise by Borough at 2 locations; Oct. 21 or Nov. 4 from 8AM – 4PM. EOC has full radio station but no operators.

Other News:

Ester Dome 220 Antennae: our presence is by verbal agreement, not in writing. Sean will check with Jason Sunday to verify continued presence allowed; John is project POC for repairs.

Considered & rejected possible fundraiser with Value Village: \$0.20/pound for soft goods; \$0.05/pound for hard goods.

Future Membership Meeting Topics:

April:

Mike – tear down/build up Ham Rotator Antennae for Beginners.

Larry – APERs and/or other logging programs

May:

Mac – Dummy Loads; need peanut butter or mayonnaise jars.

June:

Mac & Wes – Build a Key

Mike – (30-minute spot) PL259 Connectors

## Next Board Meeting

Board meetings are generally on the Thursday following General Club meetings. Our next board meeting will be 11 May 2017 at The Cookie Jar; dinner at 6:30 p.m. and meeting at 7:00 p.m.

## Adjournment